IMPRES3IONS

Impressions Landscape & Water Inc

INVOICE

1231 Grove St
Apopka FL 32703 DATE INVOICE #
(407) 814-2653 9/8/2014 111
www.impressionslandscapefl.com
e P a: Nk AVAN D
RECEIVED
BILL TO SEP 15 2014
Lake County, Florida I3
Attn: Brenda Press o R A
PO Box 7800 LAKE C()EJ{E{ ! Y i
Tavares FL 32778 ROAD OPERATIONS
P.O. NO. TERMS PROJECT
20141228 Net 30 Retention & Vacant Lot Mowing
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT
570 Contract # 14-0425C - Sidewalk, Vacant Lot, Bridge Approach, Retention Area 0.0186 10.60
Mowing and Related Services - CYCLE # 3
Complaint Work at Hollondel Rd
Ao Aftefzoy
OK TO PAY - FY 13/14
PO#: Qo4 §
Accti: 053200, 320460
Goods Recd: ? | & I LY
We appreciate your business, THANK YOU!
Please make checks payable to: Impressions Landscape Total $10.50
email: info@impressionslandscapefl.com
Payments/Credits $0.00
10.60
B> | Balance Due (s |
] ,
aefia 1 i Ee Qlishy



Baker, Robert

From: Press, Brenda

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 1:11 PM

To: Baker, Robert

Subject: FW: 14-0425C - Complaint work complete
Categories: Impressions

FYl....please disregard my previous request to inspect the additional work requested by stormwater. Nick inspected
it. ©

Brenda U Pressy

Contracting Officer |

Lake County Department of Public Works, Road Ops Division
12901 County Landfill Road

Tavares, FL 32778

T:(352) 742.3882

F:(352) 742-3888

bpress@lakecountyfl.gov

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from government officials regarding government/public
business is public record available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Mcray, Nicholas

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 11:56 AM

To: Press, Brenda

Subject: RE: 14-0425C - Complaint work complete

Brenda,
I made a site visit this morning, and the work looks great.

Nicholas Mcray, CFM
Stormwater Project Manager
Lake County Public Works
437 Ardice Avenue

Eustis, FL 32726
nmcray@lakecountyfl.gov
(352)483-9080

From: Press, Brenda

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 8:54 AM

To: 'Impressions Landscape & Water'

Cc: Mcray, Nicholas

Subject: RE: 14-0425C - Complaint work complete

Good morning Norma,
Thank you for handling that complaint. We will inspect this work as well as the other sites and let you know if there are

any deficiencies. Thank you ©



Brendao U Press

Contracting Officer |

Lake County Department of Public Works, Road Ops Division
12901 County Landfill Road

Tavares, FL 32778

T:(352) 742.3882

F: (352) 742-3888

bpress@lakecountyfl.gov

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from government officials regarding government/public
business is public record available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.

From: impressionsfl14@gmail.com [mailto:impressionsfli4@gmail.com] On Behalf Of Impressions Landscape & Water
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 8:53 AM

To: Press, Brenda
Subject: 14-0425C - Complaint work complete

Brenda,

The work for pending Hollondel Rd complaint is complete. Please advise if approved and how you need me to
invoice.

Thank you,
Norma Delgado
IMPRESSIONS Landscape & Water Inc

Office/Fax (407) 814-2653
Website: www.ImpressionsLandscapeFL.com









